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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAllON
MICHAEL F. EASLEY L YNDO TIPPElT

GoVERNOR SECRETARY

November 5, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Division Engineers

From: W. S. Varnedoe, P.E. fJ, I

Chief Engineer -Operati b~hA/

J. Kevin Lacy, P .E. IC t: y
State Traffic Engineer V'

Subject: Vehicle-Initiated Traffic Signal Preemption

Attached are guidelines on the "Standard Practice for Vehicle-Initiated Traffic Signal
Preemption." These guidelines are intended to ensure statewide consistency in the installation
and maintenance of traffic signals.

These gujdelines take effect immediately. If further information is needed, please contact either
of us.

WSV:JKL:lna

Attachment

cc: Len A. Sanderson, P .E., att.
D. M. Barbour, P.E., att.
Regional Traffic Engineers, att.
Division Traffic Engineers, att.
K. W. Ivey, P.E., att.
A. D. Wyatt, P.E., att. .
T. M. Hopkins, P .E., att.
G. A. Fuller, P .E., att.
B. K. Mayhew, P .E., att.
L. N. Stallings, P .E., att.
L. N. Avery, att.
C. B. Millikin, att.

MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE: 919-733-3915 LOCATION:
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING AND SAFETY SYSTEMS BRANCH FAX: 919-733-2261 122 NORTH McDoWELL STREET
1561 MAIL SERVICE CENTER RALEIGH NC 27603
RALEIGH NC 27699-1561 WEBSITE: WWW.DOH.DOT.STATE.NC.US


